
CITY OF TRAVELERS REST 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, April 8, 2024, 5:00 p.m. 
City Hall Council Chambers 

 
Please join us at City Hall in Council Chambers or on our YouTube Channel at  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyau-beS3wyxOv1drMCpGMw  
 

 
1. Call to Order Mayor Brandy Amidon  

 
  

2. Public Works Committee 
Members: Lisa Lane, Catherine James, and Sherry Marrah 

 
a. Roll Call by Chair Lane 

 
b. Approval of March 11, 2024, Public Works Committee minutes  

 
c. Review Public Works Report for March 

 
 

3. Public Safety Committee 
Members: Kelly Byers, Shaniece Criss, Wayne McCall, Sherry Marrah, and Brantly Vest 

 
a. Roll Call by Chair Byers 

 
b. Approval of March 11, 2024, Public Safety Committee minutes  

 
c. Review Public Safety Reports for March 

 
• Police Department 
• Fire Department 
• Building Department 
• Municipal Court 

 
4. Planning & Development Committee 

Members: Brantly Vest, Grant Bumgarner, Kelly Byers, Shaniece Criss, and Sherry Marrah 
 

a. Roll Call by Chair Vest 
 

b. Approval of March 11, 2024, Planning & Development Committee minutes 
 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyau-beS3wyxOv1drMCpGMw


c. Review of Planning & Development Report for March 
 

 
5. Ways & Means Committee 

Members: Grant Bumgarner, Kelly Byers, Lisa Lane, Wayne McCall, and Brantly Vest 
 
a. Roll Call by Chair Bumgarner 

 
b. Approval of March 11, 2024, Ways & Means Committee minutes 
 

6. Old Business 
 

a. None 
 

7. New Business 
 

a. None 
 

8. Miscellaneous Matters 
 
a. Administrative Update  

 
9. Adjournment  Mayor Brandy Amidon 

 
 



   

 

Council Committee Meeting Minutes 
Monday, March 11, 2024 

5:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, City Hall 

 
Council Present: Mayor, Brandy Amidon; Councilmembers Grant Bumgarner, Kelly Byers, 

Shaniece Criss, Catherine James, Lisa Lane, Sherry Marrah, Wayne 
McCall, and Brantly Vest 

 
 
Staff Present: Shannon Herman, City Administrator; Carson Ruffrage, City Clerk; Greg 

Robertson, Fire Chief; Ben Ford, Police Chief; Mac McMakin, Assistant 
Fire Chief; Phillip Tate, Public Works Director; Eric Vinson, Interim 
Planning Director   

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
a. Mayor Amidon called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

 
2. Public Works Committee 

Members: Lisa Lane (Chair), Catherine James, and Sherry Marrah 
 
a. Chair Lane called the meeting to order by roll call.  

 
b. Committee member James made a motion to approve the minutes from the Public 

Works Committee meeting held on February 5, 2024.  The motion was seconded by 
Committee member Marrah which passed unanimously. 
 

c. Director Tate noted the following items: 
 

i. Administrator Herman and Director Tate have a meeting with Greenville 
County Sanitation and Greenville County Rec on Thursday to talk about a 
more permanent solution for the recycling bins at Trailblazer Park.  

ii. Working with SCDOT and Duke Energy to make safety improvements 
along Main Street from West Road to Spring Park Inn. 

iii. Mulch and flowers will be added to Main Street by April. 
iv. New city limit signs are being added around the City. 
v. Committee member Lane asked about current outdoor lighting and if it 

could be amber. Director Tate noted that it would be a conversation with 
Duke. He also added that Duke is considering placing decorative lighting 
on the trail from Sunrift north.  

vi. Committee member Lane asked about dogs in the park. Chief Ford and 
Director Tate stated that they hadn’t had any complaints regarding the 
policy.  



vii. Committee member Marrah wanted to confirm that there would still be 
three bins for recycling when they were moved. Director Tate said that 
was the plan. There is a lot of recycling going out with the daily pickup 
and the increased number of bins is needed. 

viii. Councilmember McCall asked about the state of the park after the 
Farmer’s Market. He was worried about the market damaging the sod in 
the grassy area. Councilmember Byers noted that they were not in the 
grass.  

ix. Committee member Lane asked if there are any litter pick ups coming up. 
Director Tate stated that here is one scheduled for the weekend with 
about 25-30 people signed up. 

 
d. Committee member James made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Committee 

member Marrah seconded the motion. 
 
 

3. Public Safety Committee 
Members: Kelly Byers (Chair), Shaniece Criss, Wayne McCall, Sherry Marrah, and 
Brantly Vest 

a. Chair Byers called the meeting to order by roll call. 
 

b. Councilmember Criss made a motion to approve the minutes from the Public Safety 
Committee meeting on February 5, 2024. 

 
c. Chief Ford stated that Officer Bingle is graduating from the Police Academy on 

Friday. Officer Noah Davis will graduate in about a month. Lastly, the Department is 
scheduling some training from SLED regarding the new Constitutional Carry law.  
 

d. Chief Robertson introduced Jacob Cole, a newly hired firefighter. He joined Travelers 
Rest from Wade Hampton Fire Department. Councilmember Bumgarner asked about 
dispatch for North Greenville, Chief Ford noted that it is just dispatching for police, 
not fire.   

 
e. Administrator Herman noted that there was a spike in revenue from the Timmons 

Arena permitting fees. Also, the Roe Center Court had some fees come in this 
month.  
 

 
4. Planning & Development Committee 

Members: Brantly Vest (Chair), Grant Bumgarner, Kelly Byers, Shaniece Criss, 
Sherry Marrah 

 
a. Chair Vest called the meeting to order by roll call. 

 
b. Committee member Criss made a motion to approve the Planning and Development 

minutes from the February 5, 2024 committee meeting. The motion was seconded by 
Committee member Bumgarner. 
 



c. Several projects are in the entitlement process (Hemlock Park, Villas at North 
Valley). They are coming before Planning Commission soon. Villas at North Valley 
are coming up for subdivision approval. Just the Hemlock Park Townhouses are 
coming up for subdivision approval. Community meeting for Villas at North Valley is 
coming up in the next week to 10 days. Councilmember McCall noted that there is a 
sign on Tubbs Extension about a community meeting at Grace Church for Hemlock 
Park. He also mentioned the sign on Williams Road about a new subdivision. Interim 
Director Vinson noted that there was no application with the county and believed it 
was a rogue subdivision sign that needed to be removed.  
 

d. Committee member Criss motioned to adjourn; Committee member Bumgarner 
seconded. 
 

 
5. Ways and Means Committee 

Members: Grant Bumgarner (Chair), Councilmember Criss, Councilmember Vest, 
Councilmember Byers  
 
a. Chair Bumgarner called the meeting to order by roll call. 

 
b. Committee member Vest made a motion to approve the February 5, 2024 minutes. 

Committee member Byers seconded which was passed unanimously. 
 
c. Councilmember McCall asked about Ad Valorem. Mr. Vinson noted that some of it 

had rolled in and they were expecting more in the coming months.  
 
d. Committee member Byers made a motion to adjourn, Committee member Criss 

seconded.   
 

 
6. Old business 

 
a. None 

 
7. New Business 

  
a. None. 

 
8. Miscellaneous Matters 

 
a. Administrator Herman thanked everyone for their warm welcome. She noted that 

she is immediately jumping into budget preparations. The Planning Director position 
will be posted this week. She also noted that Greenville County Council did 
establish the sales tax commission which begins the penny tax process. They will 
meet and develop a referendum question which will roll through and will get on the 
November ballot. Lastly, Administrator Herman stated that there will be a new 
monthly newsletter highlighting city employees. The newsletter will be on our 
website and go out to our social media pages. 

 
 



9. Adjournment 
 
There being no further business before the Council Committee, Councilmember 
Bumgarner made a motion to adjourn.  Councilmember Lane seconded the motion, 
which was carried unanimously.  

Mayor Amidon adjourned the meeting at 6:30 p.m. 

 

          Brandy Amidon, Mayor  
 
______________________________________________Shannon Herman, City Administrator 

 
Completed by                    Carson Ruffrage, City Clerk 
 
 
 



















































Travelers Rest Police Department March Monthly Report 2024 
 

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISIONS AND WALMART CALLS, ARRESTS, AND TOWED VEHICLES 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

CRIME March 
2024 

XXXXXX 
March 
2023 

Amt. of 
Change 

Percent 
Change 

YTD 
2024 

YTD 
2023 

Amt. of 
Change 

Percent 
Change 

Total MVC 21 10 +11 +110 66 59 +7 +11 

MVC W/ 
Injury 

5 4 +1 +25 15 16 -1 -6 

Wal-Mart 
Shoplifting 
Arrests 

2 5 -3 -60 15 19 -4 -21 

Wal-Mart 
Service Calls 

13 8 +5 +62 25 43 -18 -41 

Wal-Mart 
Cars Towed 

0 1 -1 -100 0 1 -1 -100 

March Crime Stats 
· Murder            0                                         
· Rape            0                                          
· Robbery            0                                      
· ABHAN                         0                      
· Assault & Battery       3                
· Burglary                      1              
· Larceny                        6            
· Motor Vehicle Theft   0              
· Arson                            0          
· Narcotics Violations  5        
· DUI                               8        

   

Miscellaneous Service Calls: 
 
Animal Calls:             5     
Code Enforcement:      19 
Public Intoxication:   3   
City Events:                2   

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Arrests Service Calls
2023 5 8
2024 2 13

2023

2023

WAL-MART SHOPLIFTING ARRESTS AND SERVICE 
CALLS

0

5

10

15

20

25

2023 10
2024 21

2023

2024

N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F A

C
C

ID
E

N
T

S

ACCIDENTS REPORTED

Monthly Warrants: 
 
Warrants Issued:           10      
Warrants Served:           7    



 
CITATIONS AND WARNINGS FOR MARCH 

VIOLATION CITATIONS WARNINGS 
No Seat Belt 53  
No Child Restraint 0  
Speeding Under 10 mph 22  
Speeding Over 10 mph and Under 25 mph 35  
Speeding Over 25 2  
Disregard Sign/Signal 12  
Insurance Violations 9  
Other Moving Violations 71  
Total 204 348 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CRIMINAL OFFENSES REPORTED YEAR TO DATE 
CRIME 2024 2023  2022 2021 2020 

Murder 0 0 0 0 0 

Rape 0 0 0 0 0 

Robbery 1 0 0 1 1 

Assault/Battery HAN 1 1 1 2 1 

Assault/Battery 11 10 46 21 42 

Burglary 2 2 11 10 13 

Larceny 17 19 60 74 75 

Motor Vehicle Theft 1 2 9 13 7 

Arson 0 0 0 0 0 

Narcotic Violations 29 20 56 52 61 

DUI 21 15 27 14 23 

Total 83 315 210 187 252 

Total Calls for Service 6392 18818 9785 10,474 8339 

 
**All statistics are compiled using figures at time of analysis. 
 

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45

ADULT JUVENILE
2023 44 6
2024 19 2

2023

2023

2024

2024

N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F A

R
R

EST
S

ADULT & JUVENILE ARRESTS

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

WRITTEN
WARNINGS

TRAFFIC
CITATIONS

2023 414 124
2024 348 204

2023

2023

C
ITATIO

NS

WRITTEN WARNING & TRAFFIC CITATIONS



March 
 Downtown Safety Report 

 

MAIN STREET 
VIOLATION CITATIONS WARNINGS 

Speeding Violations  15 40 
Other Moving Violations 16 79 

 

N. POINSETT HIGHWAY 
VIOLATION CITATIONS WARNINGS 

Speeding Violations 4 4 
Other Moving Violations 3 15 

 

CENTER STREET 
VIOLATION CITATIONS WARNINGS 

Speeding Violations 0 0 
Other Moving Violations 2 4 

 

MCELHANEY ROAD 
VIOLATION CITATIONS WARNINGS 

Speeding Violations 0 0 
Other Moving Violations 1 0 

WILLIAMS ROAD 
VIOLATION CITATIONS WARNINGS 

Speeding Violations 0 3 
Other Moving Violations 0 4 



March 
 Downtown Safety Report 

 

SPEED TRAILER DEPLOYMENT 
DAYS: 31 

LOCATIONS: 2 

DOWNTOWN FOOT 
PATROL HOURS: 
                            __52______ 



ZONES 

Total Incidents for Furman Area - Furman Area: 30
NGFD Call Area - North Greenville FD Jurisdiction

111 - Building fire 1

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 9
744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2

554 - Assist invalid 1
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 4
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1

Total Incidents for DCFD Call Area - Duncan Chapel FD Jurisdiction: 2
Furman Area - Furman Area

131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 11

Total Incidents for City Limits - City Limits: 55
DCFD Call Area - Duncan Chapel FD Jurisdiction

111 - Building fire 1
571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup 1

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 3
744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 12
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1
710 - Malicious, mischievous false call, other 1

445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1
531 - Smoke or odor removal 1
554 - Assist invalid 4

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 5
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 3
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1

INCIDENT TYPE COUNT
City Limits - City Limits

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 20

Travelers Rest Fire Dept.
Travelers Rest, SC
This report was generated on 4/1/2024 1:09:13 PM

Incident Type Count per Zone for Date Range
Start Date: 03/01/2024 | End Date: 03/31/2024

 Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 1404 

Page # 1 of 3 



Total Incidents for Other - Other: 4

Total Count for all Zone: 95

Other - Other
141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire 1
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 1
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 2

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 1
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1

Total Incidents for NGFD Call Area - North Greenville FD Jurisdiction: 4

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1

 Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 1404 

Page # 2 of 3 



ID ADDRESS LAST 
INSPECTION

631 321B S Main ST 03/21/2024
636 327 S Main ST 03/21/2024
291 13 N Main ST 03/05/2024
355 19 Page CT 03/06/2024
239 3 Benton RD #C 03/26/2024
579 18 Page CT #A 03/06/2024
233 2 Benton RD #H 03/13/2024
189 3300 Poinsett HWY 03/05/2024
235 2 Benton RD #J 03/06/2024
443 329 S Main ST 03/21/2024
317 125 N Poinsett HWY 03/26/2024
238 3 Benton RD #B 03/26/2024
354 18 Page CT 03/06/2024
659 6516 State Park RD #G 03/13/2024
234 2 Benton RD #I 03/06/2024
410 27 S Main ST 03/26/2024
324 209 N Poinsett HWY 03/26/2024
444 331 S Main ST 03/21/2024
442 321A S Main ST 03/21/2024
232 2 Benton RD #G 03/06/2024
559 37 S Main ST 03/05/2024
273 220 Henderson DR 03/05/2024
316 123 N Poinsett HWY 03/05/2024
296 105 N Main ST 03/05/2024
660 321 c  South Main 03/21/2024

Virtual MA Care City Limits and Outside City Limits
Yakitori Yama

# of Occupancies Inspected: 25
% Occupancies Inspected: 4.66

Trail Side Traders Downtown
Travelers Rest Mini Storage

Twig @ Tweed

T.R.'S Oriental
The Community Tap

The UPS Store

Premiere Nails
Swamp Rabbit Tees

T.R. Sewing & Alteration

Liberty Tax Service
Liquidation Specialist

Philly Grill

Great Clips
Highsmith & Highsmith Accounting

Jo Mars Florist

Earths Creation Usa
Fire House Subs

Furman Timmons Arena

Coles Car Wash
Disaster Management Group

Dollar Tree

OCCUPANCY ZONE

Caldwell Banker Caine
Coastal Crust

Travelers Rest Fire Dept.
Travelers Rest, SC
This report was generated on 4/1/2024 1:05:51 PM

Occupancies Inspected for Date Range
Start Date: 03/01/2024 | End Date: 03/31/2024

 Included occupancies are those that have a LOCKED inspection on record for the date range provided. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 727 

Page # 1 of 1 



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD '24

PERMITS ISSUED:
RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION (SFD, Townhouse, Condo) 3                8                25                11                 
COMMERCIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION 3                2                -                   5                   
STAND ALONE PERMITS (Electrical/Mechanical/Plumbing) 12             11             10                23                 
SIGN PERMITS 3                4                1                   7                   
RESIDENTIAL RENOVATION 1                1                1                   2                   
COMMERCIAL RENOVATION 3                2                4                   5                   
DEMOLITION -                 2                1                   2                   
OCCUPANCY/TENANT 1                1                -                   2                   

TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED 26             31             42                57                 

FEES COLLECTED:
RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION (SFD, Townhouse, Condo) 4,108        7,795        24,573         11,903         
COMMERCIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION 6,836        17,887      -                   24,723         
STAND ALONE PERMITS (Electrical/Mechanical/Plumbing) 1,384        2,121        1,261           3,505           
SIGN PERMITS 250           450           250              700              
RESIDENTIAL RENOVATION 244           390           150              634              
COMMERCIAL RENOVATION 2,257        4,891        93,354         7,148           
DEMOLITION -                 50             50                50                 
OCCUPANCY/TENANT 40             40             -                   80                 
PLAN REVIEW 2,725        49,343      24,421         52,068         

TOTAL FEES COLLECTED 17,844$   82,967$   144,059$    100,811$    

INSPECTIONS PERFORMED:
ELECTRICAL 75             49             42                124              
PLUMBING 48             32             52                80                 
MECHANICAL 41             35             36                76                 
BUILDING 76             58             63                134              
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 7                2                8                   9                   
DEMOLITION -                 -                 -                   -                    

TOTAL INSPECTIONS PERFORMED 247           176           201              423              

CODE ENFORCEMENT CASES:
NEW CASES 0 0 0 0
ACTIVE CASES 0 0 0 0
CLOSED CASES 0 0 0 0

Summary Report By Month 2024

Travelers Rest Building Permit Report



 
 
 
 

MUNICIPAL COURT REMITTANCE FORM FOR STATE’S PORTION OF REVENUE 
 
 

To City Treasurer of Travelers Rest 
 

For The Month Of FEBRUARY 2024 
  
 

Municipal Court Cases 
Total Fines  $ 8,289.87 
Conviction Surcharges  $ 275.00 
DUI Assessment  $  

 DUS Assessment $  $  

Insurance Fraud (See Form A) $    

Cruelty to Animals (See Form B) $    

Wildlife $    

Size & Weight $    
Carrier of Household Goods and Hazardous 
Waste $    

     Other Assessments  $ 10,608.03 
 
 
Transfer Cases from General Sessions Court 
 
     Fines  $  
     Conviction Surcharge  $  
     DUI Assessment  $  
     Other Assessments  $  

Bond Estreatments  $  

TOTAL  $ 19,172.90 
 
 
Signed J. Twitty Date April 4, 2024 
 Municipal Judge   

 
ATTACHMENT F 

 

Total Amount Allocated to State  $ 9,772.71 

Total Amount Allocated to Victim Assistance Fund  $ 1,110.32 

    
 



 
THE HONORABLE CURTIS M. LOFTIS, JR. 

State Treasurer 
 

 
Wade Hampton Building, 1200 Senate Street, Suite 214  (803) 734-2101 |Court Fines Fax (803) 734-2161 
 Columbia SC, 29201 www.treasurer.sc.gov  

 
Municipal Name: __________________________________________________________  Municipal Code: _______  Date Submitted: _____________________  
Collection Period Beginning (Month/Year): ____________________________________ Collection Period Ending (Month/Year): ________________________  
 
 

SOUTH CAROLINA STATE TREASURER'S REVENUE REMITTANCE FORM 
LINE FINES, FEES AND FILING FEE/ASSESSMENT % CODE AMOUNT DUE LINE 

A Public Defender Application Fee - $40 Per Application 100% 17-3-30  A 
B Body Piercing 100% 44-32-120  B 
C Marriage License Fee - Additional $ 20 Per License 100% 20-1-3 75  C 
D Bond Estreatment 25% 17-15-260  D 

DA Municipal Conditional Discharge Fee-$150  100% 44-53-450(C)  DA 
DB Violations of State Shellfish Laws 33% 44-1-152  DB 
DC Criminally Negligent Use of Firearms/Archery Tackle 100% 50-1-85  DC 
DD Highway Work Zone – Department of Public Safety 65% 56-5-1535  DD 
DE Highway Work Zone – State Highway Fund 25% 56-5-1535  DE 
DF Public Disorderly Conduct (New as of 7/1/2019) 100% 16-17-530  DF 

 DUI/DUS/BUI - ASSESSMENTS/SURCHARGES/ PULLOUT     
E Boating Under the Influence (BUI) 100% 50-21-114  E 
F Municipal DUS DPS Pullout -$100 100% 56-1-460  F 
G Municipal DUI Assessment- $12 Per Case 100% 56-5-2995  G 
H Municipal DUI Surcharge - $100 Per Case 100% 14-1-211  H 
I Municipal DUI DPS Pullout- $100 100% 56-5-2930 & 2945  I 

IA DUI/DUAC Breathalyzer Test Conviction Fee-SLED $25 100% 56-5-2950(E)  IA 

 SURCHARGES     
J Municipal Drug Surcharge -$150 Per Case  100% 14-1-213(A)  J 
K Municipal Law Enforcement Surcharge - $25 Per Case 100% 14-1-212(A)  K 

KA Municipal Criminal Justice Academy $5 Surcharge ( Terminated 6/30/16) 100% 14-1-240(A)  KA 

 OTHER ASSESSMENTS - STATE SHARE     
L Municipal- 107.5% 88.84% 14-1-208  L 

LA Municipal Traffic Education Program $140 Application Fee 90.83% 17-22-350(C)  LA 
M TOTAL REVENUE DUE TO STATE TREASURER    M 

 

PLEASE FILL IN THE AMOUNTS RETAINED BY YOUR OFFICE IN THE TABLE BELOW.  THIS SECTION IS FOR REPORTING PURPOSES 
ONLY. DO NOT REMIT THESE AMOUNTS TO THE STATE TREASURER. 

LINE RETAINED BY MUNICIPAL FOR VICTIM SERVICES % CODE 
AMOUNT 

RETAINED LINE 
N Assessments-Municipal 11.16% 14-1-208  N 
O Surcharges-Municipal 100% 14-1-211  O 

OA Other Assessments-Municipal 9.17% 17-22-350(C)  OA 
P TOTAL RETAINED FOR VICTIM SERVICES    P 

 
 
Comments: ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Contact Person ___________________________________________________________________  Telephone: ___________________________________________  

Contact Person Email: __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
I, Municipal Treasurer, certify that the foregoing information is true and accurate. 

Municipal Treasurer Signature: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

Municipal Treasurer Email: _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

 
 
*Note: This report is required by law to be filed monthly, on or before the 15th, by the Municipal Treasure, even if there are no Collections.  
Form can be emailed to court.fines@sto.sc.gov.  If form is filed by fax, please confirm with Marty Woods (Phone: 803.734.2657) PRIOR to transmission. 

mailto:marty.woods@sto.sc.gov
mailto:court.fines@sto.sc.gov


 04/04/2023 → 04/03/2024

Total

388,356

Rolling Year
 03/01/2024 → 03/31/2024

Total

36,645

Last Month
 03/01/2024 → 03/31/2024

Peak Day

Saturday
Mar 16, 2024

2,472

Peak Day
 03/01/2024 → 03/31/2024

Daily Average

1,182

Daily Average

 03/01/2024 → 03/31/2024

Total

18,614

Cyclist Total
 03/01/2024 → 03/31/2024

Total

18,031

Pedestrian Total

 03/01/2024 → 03/31/2024

C
o

u
n

ts

COM22120672  COM22120672 Pedestrian  COM22120672 Cyclist

1. Mar 3. Mar 5. Mar 7. Mar 9. Mar 11. Mar 13. Mar 15. Mar 17. Mar 19. Mar 21. Mar 23. Mar 25. Mar 27. Mar 29. Mar 31. Mar
0

1k

2k

3k

Daily Traf�c- March

 03/01/2024 → 03/31/2024

C
o

u
n

ts

1. Mar 3. Mar 5. Mar 7. Mar 9. Mar 11. Mar 13. Mar 15. Mar 17. Mar 19. Mar 21. Mar 23. Mar 25. Mar 27. Mar 29. Mar 31. Mar
0

25

50

75

100

125

Monthly Travel- 15 Minute Intervals

COM22120672

City of Travelers Rest

January 1, 2024 → April 3, 2024

www.eco-counter.com City of Travelers Rest 1



 04/01/2023 → 04/03/2024

C
o

u
n

ts

Apr '23 May '23 Jun '23 Jul '23 Aug '23 Sept '23 Oct '23 Nov '23 Dec '23 Jan '24 Feb '24 Mar '24 Apr '24
0

1k

2k

3k

Daily Traf�c since April 1, 2024

 03/01/2024 → 03/31/2024

C
o

u
n

ts

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
0

500

1000

1500

Hourly comparison by day

COM22120672

City of Travelers Rest

January 1, 2024 → April 3, 2024

www.eco-counter.com City of Travelers Rest 2



Project Name Address Request PC # Ordinance # Acreage Lots Density

Villas of North Valley 129 & 132 E Bowers Rd Unzoned to FRD TR 24-01
O-03-24           O-

04-24 49.63 87 1.87

Hemlock Park (TH)
Tubbs Mountain Road & 
Hemlock Road Subdivision TR 24-03 N/A 10.50 32 3.05

Hemlock Park (MF)
Tubbs Mountain Road & 
Hemlock Road Development Plan N/A N/A 10.50 107 10.19

70.63 226

Project Name Address Date Approved Zoning Type Acreage Lots Density
Parkside Village Center St and S Poinsett 11/23/21 R-M Townhomes 2.51 29 11.55
The Refuge N Main St and Glenview Rd 11/29/22 FRD SF Housing 9.54 43 4.51

12.05 72

Project Name Address Status Zoning Type Acreage Units Density
Spring Park Hwy 276 Land Disturbance PD SF Housing 35.27 54 1.53

Whitehawk Meadows
Hawk Valley Dr and School 
St Land Disturbance R-7.5 SF Housing 69.23 165 2.38

104.50 219

Project Name Address Zoning Type Acreage Units Density
Magnolia Cottages Ph II Magnolia Dr and Thomas Dr R-M Townhomes 1.11 22 19.82
Pinestone 40.83
          Detached Roe Rd and State Park Rd PD-R Detached 70
          Attached Roe Rd and State Park Rd PD-R Attached 37
          Tri-/Quad-Plex Roe Rd and State Park Rd PD-R Tri-/Quad-Plex 12
          Live/Work Roe Rd and State Park Rd PD-R Live/Work 1

40.83 142

Approved in February 2024 Total Approved
0 33

Travelers Rest Planning Report

Preliminary Subdivisions Approved

Approved Projects In Permitting

Projects Under Construction

Short Term Rentals/Lodging Projects

Projects in Entitlement Process


	Binder1.pdf
	Agenda_Minutes April
	04.08.24 COUNCIL COMMITTEE AGENDA
	03.11.2024 Council Committee Minutes

	march report submitted 4 4 24
	March 2024
	March Crime Stats

	March Downtown Safety Report
	Incidents For March 2024
	001404 - Incident Type Count pe

	Occupancies Inspected for March 2024
	000727 - Occupancies Inspected 

	Monthly Report 03-2024
	2024

	Municipal Court Remittance Form For State -March 2024
	updated-municipal-form-fillable-March 2024

	Eco-Vision
	Developments for Committee Report
	Developments


	Comments: 
	Municipal Name: City of Travelers Rest
	Contact Person: 
	Contact Person Email: 
	Municipal Treasurer email: 
	Collection Period Beginning MonthYear: 3/1/2024
	Municipal Code: 2899
	Telephone: 
	A: 
	B: 
	C: 
	D: 
	DA: 
	DB: 
	DC: 
	DD: 
	DE: 
	DF: 
	E: 
	F: 
	G: 
	H: 
	I: 
	IA: 
	J: $450
	K: $2675.00
	KA: 
	L: $6647.71
	LA: 
	total revenue due to state treasurere: 9772.71
	N: $835.32
	O: $275.00
	OA: 
	total retained for victims services: 1110.32
	Date Submitted: 4/4/2024
	Collection Period Ending MonthYear: 3/31/2024


